II.

[11.

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIIL

C Members:
Clty Of FlOrence Charlette Henagar

Florence Municipal Center Gerr.y Nelson
600 W.3" Street. Florence, Colorado 81226. Terri Norton
(719) 784-4848  Fax (719) 784-0228 Sandra Roberts
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

CITY OF FLORENCE
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT MEETING
FLORENCE MUNICIPAL CENTER, CITY HALL CHAMBERS
Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes from the March 6, 2024 Meeting
Old Business:

New Business:

a) Public Hearing — BOZA 24-003 — CAN Construction
Request for a variance from sidewalk requirement.

Upcoming Agenda [tems -
Next Meeting Date and Time: August 7, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjourn



City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3¢ Street
Florence, Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848 Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 6, 2024, AT 5:00 P.M.

Commissioners Present Absent
Board Member Henagar X
Board Member Neison X
Board Member Norton X
Board Member Raberts X
Vacant
City Council Representative Mergelman X
Staff Present Present Absent
Planning Director Fox X
City Manager Nasta X
. Call to Order
Planning Director called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
L. Roll Call
All members present.
. Approval of Minutes from the December 6, 2023 meeting
Member Norton motions to approve the minutes from the December 6, 2023, meeting.
Seconded by Member Roberts.
Roll Call: 3 Ayes, Motion passed. Member Henagar abstained.
. Approval of Minutes from the January 3, 2024, meeting
Member Norton motions to approve the minutes from the January 3, 2024, meeting.
Seconded by Member Nelson.
Roli Call: 3 Ayes, Motion passed. Member Henagar abstained.
1}jPage

BOZA - 3/6/2024




V.

a)

b)

City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3™ Street
Florence. Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848  Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www.florencecolorado.org

New Business

Action Item — Election of Board of Zoning Adjustment Chair.

Member Nelson nominates Terri Norton for Board of Zoning Adjustment Chair
Seconded by Member Henagar

Roll Call: 4 Ayes, Motion passed.

Action Item — Election of Board of Zoning Adjustment Vice Chair.

Member Norton nominates Sandra Robers for Board of Zoning Adjustment Vice Chair
Seconded by Member Henagar

Roll Call: 4 Ayes, Motion passed.

Public Hearing — 24-001 — Justin and Ashley Steed - Requesting variance from sidewalk and
paving requirements.

Planning Director states Justin and Ashley Steed are wanting to construct a single-family home
located at 770 Pine Street and are requesting a variance from Florence Municipal Code
17.68.025 - Sidewalk Requirements and 17.68.030 — Supplementary Requirements, paving of
driveway and parking area. Municipal Code 17.68.025 A: “At the time of erection of a new
structure, or a change in use, within any district in the City, an adequate sidewalk must be
provided at the sole cost of the developer of the parcel.” The subject property is in a
neighborhood that does not currently have sidewalks and is not projected to have sidewalks in
the near future. Municipal Code 17.68.030 I-2: “Areas used for parking and maneuvering of
vehicles must be paved with concrete or asphalt unless a variance is granted by the Florence
Board of Zoning Adjustments.” Subject property was previously vacant; the driveway for the
new home will be onto Pine Street, which is unpaved for its entirety. The adjacent properties
are vacant lots or have single-family homes with driveways that are unpaved. The adjacent
streets, Spruce and Cedar, are also unpaved.

Chair Norton opens public hearing.

No comments or questions from the public.

Chair Norton closes the public hearing.

Planning Director explains that the Boards decision to grant a variance must be based on and
meet all the findings of fact, if applicable, listed in the application.

Member Roberts confirms that none of the streets in the area are paved and do not have curb,
gutter or sidewalks.

Member Roberts make the motion that based on the requirements delineated in Florence Municipal
Code Chapter 17.88.080 A-F, Board of Adjustment, Policy Determinations, the applicants, Justin and
Ashley Steed, shall be granted a variance from Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.68.030 -
Supplementary Requirements and Chapter 17.68.025 — Sidewalk Requirements.

Seconded by Chair Norton

Roll Call: 4 Ayes, Motion passed.

2|Page
BOZA - 3/6/2024



City of Florence

Florence Municipal Center
600 West 3™ Street
Florence, Colorado 81226
(719) 784-4848  Fax (719) 784-0228
Email: planning@florencecolorado.org
www florencecolorado.org

c) Public Hearing — 24-002 ~ Michael Scruggs - Requesting variance from accessory structure size,
paving and sidewalk requirements.

e Planning Director explains that Mr. Scruggs would like to construct a 1,200 square foot detached
garage at 401 Highland Avenue and is requesting a variance from Florence Municipal Code
17.64.015 — Accessory Building and Structures, also a variance from 17.68.025 — Sidewalk
Requirements and 17.68.030 Supplementary Requirements — paving of the driveway and parking
area. Municipal Code 17.64.015 C-1 — “No detached accessory structure shall exceed a maximum
of one thousand (1,000) square feet, or one hundred (100) percent of the footprint of the principal
structure, whichever is smaller.” Mr. Scruggs has indicated that he has already purchased a 1,200
square foot metal building for a garage that he would like to have constructed at the above address.
The size of the potential detached garage will exceed the maximum square footage allowed per
municipal code. Municipal Code 17.68.025 A: “At the time of erection of a new structure, or a
change in use, within any district in the City, an adequate sidewalk must be provided at the sole cost
of the developer of the parcel.” The property is in a neighborhood that does not currently have
sidewalks and is not projected to have sidewalks in the near future. Municipal Code 17.68.030 I-2:
“Areas used for parking and maneuvering of vehicles must be paved with concrete or asphalt unless
a variance is granted by the Florence Board of Zoning Adjustments.” Further states that Highland
Avenue is currently chip sealed.

e  Chair Norton opens the public hearing.

e Michael Scruggs states his son is currently residing at the Highland address and he purchased the
building not aware of the City’s restrictions on size.

e  Chair Norton inquires if the building will be on the side of the home or behind.

e  Mr. Scruggs states that the building will be on the side of the home, as indicated on the site plan. A
shed was in the same place but has been removed.

* Member Roberts inquires about the height of the new garage.

e  Mr. Scruggs states that he believes it will be about 16 feet tall.

e Chair Norton closes the public hearing.

Member Henagar makes motion that based on the requirements delineated in Florence Municipal Code
Chapter 17.88.080 A-F, Board of Adjustment, Policy Determinations, the applicant, Michael Scruggs,
shall be granted a variance from Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.64.015 — Accessory buildings and
structures, Chapter 17.68.025 — Sidewalk Requirements and Chapter 17.68.030 - Supplementary
Requirements.

Seconded by Member Roberts
Roll Call: 4 Ayes, Motion passed.

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 5:23 p.m.

By: Date:
Board of Zoning Adjustment Chair

3|Page
BOZA - 3/6/2024



BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
MEETING DATE: JULY 3,2024

STAFF REPORT

Agenda Item: Public Hearing — BOZA 24-003 / CAN Construction
Request for a variance from sidewalk requirements.

Department: Planning

Background / Description of Item:
CAN Construction is in the process of constructing a single-family home located at 224
West 4th Street and is requesting a variance from sidewalk requirements.

Staff Comments:

The applicant requests a variance from Florence Municipal Code 17.68.025 — Sidewalk
Requirements.

e Municipal Code 17.68.025 A: “At the time of erection of a new structure, addition to
or enlargement of an existing structure or a change in use, within any district in the
City, an adequate sidewalk must be provided at the sole cost of the developer of the
parcel.”

- The subject property is in a neighborhood that does not currently have sidewalks
and is not projected to have sidewalks in the near future.

The timeline below was followed in advance of this meeting regarding notification
requirements:
e June 17, 2024: Notification letters were sent to property owners within 300 feet of
the subject property.
e June 15, 2024: Public Notice of the Public Hearing was published in the Casion City
Daily Record.
e June 17, 2024: Property posted with a Public Hearing Notice sign.

Attachments included:
e Application
e  Map and pictures of the area

According to Florence Municipal Code 17.88.080 - Board of Adjustment, Policy
Determinations, the Board may grant a variance only if it makes findings that all the following
requirements, insofar as applicable, have been satisfied:

A. That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, such as irregularly shaped,
narrowness or shallowness of the lot, or exceptional topographical or other physical conditions
peculiar to the affected property:

***See Applicants statement on Item 10a of the attached application.



B. That the unusual circumstances or conditions do not exist throughout the neighborhood or
district in which the property is located:
***See Applicants statement on Item 10b of the attached application.

C. That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, the property cannot reasonably be
developed in conformity with the provisions of this title:
*** See Applicants statement on Item 10c of the attached application.

D. That such unnecessary hardship has not been created by the applicant:
*** See Applicants statement on Item 10d of the attached application.

E. That the variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district
in which the property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or
development of adjacent property:

*** See Applicants statement on Item 10e of the attached application.

F. That the variance, if granted, is the minimum variance that will afford relief and is the least
modification possible of the provision of this title, which is in question.
**% See Applicants statement on Item 10f of the attached application.

Suggested Motion:

Based on the requirements delineated in Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.88.080 A-F, Board of
Adjustment, Policy Determinations, the applicant, CAN Construction, shall / shall not be granted a
variance from Florence Municipal Code Chapter 17.68.025A — Sidewalk Requirements.




CITY OF FLORENCE, COLORADO
ZONING VARIANCE APPLICATION

(In accordance with Florence Municipal Code Sectlon 17.88)

Has a pre-submittal conference been held with the City of Florence regarding this
application? If not, please contact the City of Florence Planning Office at 719-784-
4848 Ext; 7 to schedule a pre-submittal conference before proceeding with this

application.
1. Date of Application: e | /0 1 .7Y
2. Application Fee Required with Application: $125.00
<) Street address of property: //1/ /J é/_g/
4. Name, Address and Telephone Number of Property Owner(s):
C.A . KMS/??MC/"’” Shrve Fosss 709-25/- 9999
[O05 N Sgta & .
— . £ JVEANS T19-424-/737
FoREMcE, (O . 51224 Dave N 7- 777
5. Name, Address and Telephone Number of any Representative:
6. Current zoning of the property? f— 3 / %’5/4/&’7}74/4/
7. What is the current use of the property?
_X_ Residential ____Commercial Vacant
Describe: /\/(Ew Cons //u ctiox 5/'y//E [Am; /)/ A’Ef/'c/}:wc'é
8. Describe the proposed use of the property?

Sinsle /3/?/;9//)/ RES 1 VENCE

RECEIVED JUN 11 2014

PAIDJN11IM



9. List the requested variance(s) from the City’s regulations, and describe why
the requested variance is the best solution:

'?Efukg F vakiawce feom justatlowy Sidewalk. fo
5";'-[?‘5: V"/"/fﬁ f/\’/'}% yy %/)/.5 [7/0(/4 on 4';"/’//{(:"/2 5;'}/(; > [
'féc" S 7Z/\’EE 7.

10. Provide a statement of justification for the variance request in direct
response to the following:

a) That there are unique physical circumstances or conditions, such as
irregular shape, narrowness or shallowness of the lot, or exceptional
topographical or other physical conditions peculiar to the affected

erty: . . 7 —
PrOPETY: M sy ges //f ysicn! Cond, Lyous Exict

b) That the unusual circumstances or conditions do not exist throughout
the neighborhood or district in which the property is located:

(Vo S ,'/[a//#/é; £ ,)’/'5/ oA é‘/'/JEA sedE o ﬁ —//fl'f
5//5’[:’11“../ }94 ')gz‘f MA:)/L: é/og“/é C}'}.}/ 9ff{£1)’//f A/}‘/"
/:.)5 feted this 51 ¥E Awd s ipled é‘ﬂ;’.ﬂé;'f'{/p/';oﬂ curbh ¥
;1( //Z:/? f"/\{ Eﬁ)"!l/(’f é/"{:'é w-‘-’“/C(;A/Ef(f;/a Aé: (‘()m//g'/ed’) ﬁfﬂlé
c) That, because of such physical circumstances or conditions, the

property cannot reasonably be developed in conformity with the
provisions of the regulations:

70 145 /A// 5;'/&:!/? /k Eﬂ//fwc"f/fny & 1/&' U/,a//l’ﬂﬁ

ulmﬁ// Aave #o be !/UJL‘" for dunh + 7 wltLER /,u;//?//?/{/ or
PRiek #o f/l./ff:w,rf’(é d/ o Evb e hloc K,
d) That these hardships have not been created by the applicant and/or
property owner:

LYy [ e/ Jewce whs built ou E/"j/';y
f;‘V/ 4 /
V,?{_‘ﬂ,\)% /o }



e) That the variance, if granted will not alter the essential character of
the neighborhood or district in which the property is located, nor
substantially or permanently impair the appropriate use or
development of the adjacent property:

7/4/'; VAR AVEE w s // ,uMz ﬂ/ IL £R 4,«// C/AA#J/A'%’
09)? Fhe ew Line Afé"{?/évlljaa/,

f) That the variance, if granted, is the minimum variance that will afford
relief, and is the least modification possible of the provision of the
2oning regulation which is in question:

Mo cidewnlk //us/ﬂﬁ//o,u ;s 2/ /4/9—/ /<
ﬂfgut}/&'d{

11.  Provide a time schedule for construction or occupancy.

Cepistrnction oF K/wé'///};j/‘” S ComplEte .

12.  Further explanations and additional pertinent information can be attached if
needed.

See pttrched prent applicn?i o8 oty
BOZA Vpkravce ?fgufkfc/ cheched Wo



By signing this application, you are agreeing to the following:

1. Certifying that the above information is true and correct to the best of your
knowledge and belief.

2. Acknowledging that you understand that if any information is untrue or
inaccurate this application may be rendered void.

3. Agreeing to all requirements of the City of Florence zoning and code
requirements.

4, Agreeing to reimburse the City of Florence for the costs mailings, sign

preparation, legal review, and professional reviews, if required.

5. Authorizing City staff to inspect the property for compliance with applicable
codes and ordinances.

6. To provide additional information as may be required by the Board of Zoning
Adjustments.

Property owner(s) signature and date:

A ﬁ ety
v\_\f%/)‘é/ G ﬂ 2. /é i

Representatives (if any) signature and date

Please remit application fee to the City of Florence. This application will not be
processed until the application fee is paid, all questions are answered and all
attachments are included. The City staff, or Board of Zoning Adjustments, may
require additional information as deemed necessary. Once this application is
deemed to be complete and fees have been paid, you will be notified of the initial
meeting or public hearing on this application, and your responsibility for posting a
public hearing notice on the property.

10



Applicant to complete numbered items only-

Building Permit Application
City of Florence

Permit No.

022

- 137

o

1. Job Address: 7,74 W Yth S
l_ £ Lorppce, L0,

5122¢

Assessor’s Schedule No..

kioipd490.

Owner:

2. Pr perty ;
? ,f/ém‘dlf o

CAN Covstauctiol

DA Z_/A/Jm%-j fe i Koss:
3. Contractor:

Maillng Address.c‘&& C&MJ I[/i‘ua //hd
/0;'/{,’)5/!#/-/! /;’ .

Phone No.: ) G-257-4999
719- 927/ 937

Mailing A dressc//v, Cowsipuely'od

Phone No.: 7/2. 15/-44 77
7/7? Z?’,M /277

o5 p SHtp Fé
Fhoatwee, Co FlI26

Florence City Contractors License No.:

3053-7%

4. Engineer/Architect:
’

3K

Mailing Address:

S03 Masd SP.

Phone No.:

77-930-33232

ocKs
Colorado License No.:
Z’;)g ,Jéf,emc} Cawow C/ /‘/, Co. Fill2 005/60%
5. Use of Bu;ldtng )(' (New Construction) Addition Alteration Repair Move Remove
5‘1 rLJ{Q /é‘ R / / ﬁ‘-’/t z:(;.—zzu
Dederibe Work: / y
6. Deserd Mew  consbpuedion of fz,d//z Eam 4/ Ry dewee
7. Valuation of Work: § Z6 0;. Jot, Do Construction Start Date: /:“//fﬁf
City’s Valuation of Work: | 2.5% Fremont County Use Tax: $ s Occupancg GrouprMg_gn
5 N 2.5% Florence City Use Tax: ~ $ .0 | 445 Y e saehiny oL
5 Plan Check Fee: $ Type of Construc‘noq .
ﬁ:‘M 5 /_Q% — Flgod Permit Fee ($75): S _ Vo 1100, 1“:/)] S aa Y
\ Driveway Access Permit Fee: $ =A¥5 “=~| 20ne Dlstrlct.
Building Permit Fee: 5 ] ;.\__ ®, r‘"‘f Fire Sprinklers Required: Yes -No
Total: 27 u) {4777 | BOZA Variance Required: Yes ~|I No
New Building Footprint | Total Area All Buildings on Lot | Lot Coverage | Building Height or Na. of | Max. Occupancy Load
Sq.Ft. |71.9 20, sq.Ft: | 732 % |l Stories | Feet Occupants
Special Canditions: All work must meet plan review comments and Special Regulred | Recelved Not
adopted building codes, including 2006 International Codes. Approvals Required |
Fire Department el
Water Source o
Sewage Disposal |
Special Use -
Other "
Separate permits are required from the State of Colorado for manufactured
home placement and electrical and plumbing work. This permit becomes void | Setbacks: % Plans Checked By:
if work or construction authorized is not commenced within 180 days, or if Front N ‘ VANV e
construction or work is suspended or abandoned for a period of 180 days at Rear Y
any time after work is commenced. | hereby certify that | have read and Lslde Z Approved for |
- e proved for Issuance
examined this application and know the same ta be true and correct. All R Side = By:
provisions of laws and ordinances governing this type of work and placement - Y
of structures on the lot will be complied with whether specified herein or not.
The granting of a permit does not presume to give the authority to violate or (City Manager)
| cancel the provision of any other state or local law regulating construction of
( the performance of constrycgion. L,
FEMA Designated Flood Zone: AN

u_/ Z‘f/{?’ &>
]_ Signature of Applicant

WIS/

Date

FEMA FIRM Map Panel Number: 08043C0 F
City of Florence Flood Damage Prevention Permit No.:

11

RECEIVED oY 21 203












1 ‘\\ Al | -'-r‘ [ -H | 1
W \ qI\I‘E“ \ \-‘-3\‘ \‘1 ‘1:\\% "{I 1 _.; Ik‘. .‘Iqlﬁ
AAIEOI A R

DR ahit Nl
\\f \ T T AT AN -51\ W ,”

i 1 { A 'I"\ ) A
1 .\\“‘\\‘- .F-.".';,\% 1|

al
AV LT | 4
0 U
RN 77/
USRI |
TRRVRNY 7 i)
\ iy






